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Malave, Erin \

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 4:28 PM

To: ‘Jackie Palermo’

Subject: RE: SUZANNE E GREEN, PHD, PA

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Jackie Palermo [mailto:Jackie@palermocpa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 4:26 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: SEGB9@aol.com .

Subject: SUZANNE E GREEN, PHD, PA

<

Re: SUZANNE E GREEN, PHD, PA

CORRECT ADDRESS

To Whom It May Concern:

We recently filed for the electronic Articles of Incorporation for Suzanne E Green, PHD, PA and
inadvertently listed the address as 2821 when it should be 2921 W Abiaca Circle,

We kindly request that you correct the address to 2921 for the principal place of business
address, mailing address, registered agent, and officer’s address.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
Sincerely,

Suzanne E Green, President - seg89@aol.com

19 /17/9N01N



